City of Lincoln City
City Council Communication

Reappointments to The Parks and Recreation Board

Meeting Date: 11/18/2024 Primary Staff Contact: Jamie Young
Department: City Council Email: jyoung@lincolncity.org
Secondary Dept: Secondary Contacts:

Approval: Daphnee Legarza Estimated Time: 5 Minutes

Strategic Priority: Not Applicable

Question:
Should the City Council approve the appointment of Robert Vincent and Donna Eddy for
positions on the Parks and Recreation Board?

Staff Recommendation:

Mr. Vincent and Ms. Eddy serve on the Parks and Recreation Board. Their terms will
expire on December 31, 2024. On October 28, 2024 Council voted to use the
abbreviated appointment process pending a new background check. They have
successfully passed a new background check.

Background:
The Parks and Recreation Board currently has no vacant position.

Council Options:
Review and discuss the recommendation for reappointment of Robert Vincent and Donna
Eddy to the Parks and Recreation Board, for a three-year term ending 12/31/27.

Potential Motions:
1. I move to appoint Robert Vincent and Donna Eddy to the Parks and Recreation
Board City resident position with a term expiring 12/31/2027.
2. I move to table this agenda item until January 13, 2025

Attachments:
MEMORANDUM TO CC--APPOINTED BODIES BG CHECK PASS_FAIL DETERMINATION-2024



